

FW: MYAP updates

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Wittman, Nancy (CAB)" <nancy.wittman2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 06 Jul 2017 12:35:03 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities June 27.docx (82.05 kB)

MYAP priorities updates!

I have asked Lucia if we can submit this on Monday (which is the usual schedule) and she is confirming.

Just to be safe, we should get going on updates now. If you can send me one document (with track changes) from each team I will consolidate.

Thank you!

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: July-06-17 12:13 PM
To: Johnston, John (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)
Subject: MYAP updates

Hi John/Fatima,

Could your teams please update the attached by mid-noon tomorrow? Thanks in advance.

(I believe this is usually the only item Rob asks for, let me know if I missed anything)

Lucia (for Rob)